## Glass Open Book



## Senior Quality control inspector

£10-50k per year

Field of activity: Quality Assurance
Glass industry sector: Glass container
Type of employment: Full-time

I am working as Senior quality control Inspector in the glass manufacturing industry in Pakistan for 16 years from September 2005 to June 2022 and currently I am working in National factory for Glass Bottles ZOUJAJ in Saudi Arabia from June 2022 to till now. I have experience in quality checks, preparing quality reports, Check and Record all test according to standards i.e coating, pressure, vertical load, Impact , Calibration etc., production counting and proper palletizing, Team management skills, making duty roasters and Record keeping ability, look after packing activities and warehouse production etc.

Languages: Avaric, English, Kashmiri, Panjabi, Urdu Living location: Saudi Arabia (Open for relocation)

Preferred job location: Worldwide Willingness to travel: Any-time

## Work experience

Company: National factory for Glass Bottles (ZOUJAJ)

Job title: Quality Control Inspector

Jun 2022 - Present (3 yrs 6 mos)

Responsibilities: Check Random Sampling, check and Record tests

Reports(coating,pressure,impact, vertical load, calibration etc.), Check Quality control inspector

Activities.

Company: Ghani Glass Limited

Job title: Senior Quality control inspector

Nov 2005 - Jun 2022 (16 yrs 7 mos)

Responsibilities: Check Random Sampling, check and Record tests

Reports(coating,pressure,impact, vertical load, calibration etc.) , Check Quality control inspector

Activities.

## **Education**

School: Punjab board of technical education and Industrial

Training lahore

Diploma of associate engineer, Chemical

2002 - 2005

School: Federal board of intermediate and secondary

education Islamabad

Matriculation SSC, Science

2001 - 2002